
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for November 20, 2024 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85454370841 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 854 5437 0841  

 
 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from November 6, 2024. 
2.  Monthly Disbursement Report - October 2024. 

 
 
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Veolia. 
 

E. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 1. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Agreement for Irrigation Upgrades at Cornell Park.  
 2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a Software License Agreement for Financial Data Software. 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Michael Callahan • Vice-President – Carolyn Graham  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Ashley Porter 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for November 20, 2024 - Pg.2 

 

F.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
  
G. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
 
H. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
  
I. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
 1. Con Fire – November 5, 2024 (Director Carolyn Graham). 
 
J. CORRESPONDENCE 
  
 
K.  LEGAL REPORT 
  
 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
M.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on December 4, 2024 beginning at 7:00 
p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2024  
 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday November 6, 2024 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Called business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Director Graves led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present including President Callahan who attended 

remotely. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes from October 16, 2024. 

 
Director Gutow made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
Director Porter seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5,  NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0. 

 
D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
  None. 
 
 2. Sheriff’s Office Report. 
  
  Presented by Lt. Charlene Jacquez. 
 

• There were 327 calls for service in October. 
• 51 reports were generated. 
• On October 16th, there was a commercial burglary at the Safeway fuel pump station. Suspect was 

taken into custody due to information from license plate readers.  Suspect was linked to several 
other cases in the bay area. 

• There was a road rage shooting off of Camino Diablo. License plate readers produced a plate 
number, and suspect was linked to a string of burglaries in Discovery Bay. Suspect was 
apprehended and is now in custody. 

• Lt. Jacques thanked the Board for their support with the prescription drug take-back days. 
• Deputy Kooy has transitioned to investigations department. 

 
 3. Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Report.  
  None. 
 
 
E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 1. Proposed Development. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Michael Callahan • Vice-President – Carolyn Graham  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Ashley Porter 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2024  
 - Pg.2 

 

 
 
 Presented by Vice President Graham. 
  

• The proposed development across the street from the community Center is still in the early planning 
stages. No formal application has been submitted. 

• District Counsel Andy Pinasco gave a synopsis of SB330 which relates to residential based housing. 
• The Board previously submitted a letter in regard to an earlier proposed development. The Board will 

need to submit a letter to the County which addresses this specific project. The Board suggested 
asking Mike Davies to assist in this process as he was the one who drafted the previous letter. 

• Vice President Graham suggested holding a Town Hall Meeting with Supervisor Burgis, the developer  
and the County planners. 

• District Counsel Andy Pinasco clarified what actions should be taken regarding this matter. Staff is to 
pull out all communications the District has had on this item, and work to develop what needs to be 
submitted in the future. Staff will work to get this completed for the next MAC update at a Board 
meeting. However, if staff is unable to complete this task, a report will be presented during the MAC 
update. 

 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
None. 
 

 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 1.  Discussion and Possible Action to Select Two Board of Director Members to Sit on the Ad-Hoc   
  Interview Committee for Potential Construction Management Firms to Assist the Town Throughout  
  the Duration of the New District Office Building Project. 
 
  Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 
 

• This item is a continuation of an item from the October 2, 2024 Board meeting. 
• On October 2, 2024, the Board of three participants established the Ad Hoc Committee. 
• The Board deferred selecting the committee members until all Board members were present. 
• Staff has received proposals from several construction management firms and would like to begin 

the selection process in the next few weeks. 
 
  Public comment: 
 

• The speaker was a representative from the Nor Cal Carpenters Union Local 252. 
• Speaker requested the Board keep the Carpenters Union informed on the development across 

the street. 
   
  Director Graves made a motion to have Director Porter and Director Graves be the members of the  
  Ad Hoc Committee. 
  Director Porter seconded. 
  Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5,  NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0. 
 
    
 2. Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt Resolution No, 2024-17 – Add Policy No.35 – Violence 

 Prevention Plan. 
 
  Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 
 

• On July 1, 2024, SB553 mandated most employers, with limited exceptions, to establish, 
implement and maintain a workplace violence prevention plan. 

• Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2024-17 and approve Board Policy No. 035 
– Violence Prevention Plan. 

• This item was reviewed at an Internal Operations Committee, and they recommended bringing 
it to the Board for approval. 

 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2024  
 - Pg.3 

 

 
 
 
 
  Director Porter made a motion to approve the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy – Violence   
  Prevention Plan No. 035 and sign the associated Resolution No. 2024-17. 
  Director Graves seconded. 
  Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5,  NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0. 
 
 
 3. Discussion and Possible Action To Adopt Resolution No. 2024-16 – Add Policy No.36 – Site Visitation.  
 
  Presented by General Manager Dina Breitstein. 
 

• The site visitation policy works closely with the violence prevention policy. 
• The policy is crucial for ensuring site safety, security and violence prevention. 
• This item was brought to the Internal Operations Committee, and they recommended bringing it 

to the Board for approval. 
 

  Director Porter made a motion to approve the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy – Site Visitation  
  Policy No. 036 and sign the associated Resolution No. 2024-16. 
  Director Graves seconded. 
  Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5,  NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0. 
 
 
 4.  Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Purchase of a New Ford F-250 Truck for the Water  
  and Wastewater Department. 
  
  Presented by Water and Wastewater Manager Aaron Goldsworthy. 
 

• Staff requests purchasing a new F250 from Bill Brandt Ford. 
• This truck would replace an existing truck from the Town’s fleet. 
• This item was brought to the Water & Wastewater Committee, and they recommended bringing 

it to the Board for approval. 
 
  Director Porter made a motion to approve purchase of a new truck for the Water and Wastewater   
  department and authorize the General Manager to sign the purchase agreement. 
  Director Graves seconded. 
  Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 5,  NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0. 
 
 
H.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       1. Landscape Update. 
 
 Presented by Landscape Manager Monica Gallo. 
 

• Tree work was done on Laguna Ct. 
• Oleanders were trimmed back on Discovery Bay Blvd. and Preston Dr. 
• Crack seal and seal coat was done on the Newport Drive to Sandy Cove Shopping Center 

walking path. 
• Oleander and tree clean-up was done on Bixler Road. 
• Continued improvements on Preston Dr. and Point of Timber. 
• Composite edging is being replaced on Clipper Drive.  
• New drip system installed on Wilde Drive. 

 
 
I.      GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 

1. Staff would like to congratulate Vice President Graham on her reelection and welcome new Board 
member Lesley Belcher. 

2. The California Energy Commission has moved the Town’s solar energy proposal off the waiting list and 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2024  

- Pg.4 

will begin reviewing it for approval. 
3. The County has approved the permit for the Community Center safety wall project.
4. GM Breitstein completed the SDLF District Government training.  The Town now retains its designations

of transparency, distinction and platinum level of governance.

J. DIRECTOR REPORTS
1. Standing Committee Reports.

a. Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting (Committee Members Bryon Gutow and Michael
Callahan) November 6, 2024.

• Committee discussed several islands throughout the Town and potentially updating the
landscaping sprinkler system.

b. Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Kevin Graves and Ashley
Porter) November 6, 2024.

• Committee discussed purchase of new Ford 250 truck and received an update on the filter
project.

K. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS
None.

L. CORRESPONDENCE
None.

M. LEGAL REPORT
None.

N. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None.

R. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourned at 7:55p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on November 20,

beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.

C1



 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Monthly Disbursement Report – October 2024 
 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2024 
 
Prepared By: Margaret Moggia, Finance Manager and Lesley Marable, Project Accountant 
 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Receive and file.   
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
In accordance with Financial Policy #031, Section VIII (F), the Finance Manager shall submit a register of District 
invoices paid in the preceding month.   
 
The amounts paid represents the operating and capital expenditures for the month of October 2024 for a total 
amount of $1,359,088.08. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amounts paid are respectively budgeted in the fiscal year annual budget for each fund.   
 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
Not applicable  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Check Register – BOD Report. 
 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
C2 

 



Check Number Payee Amount

2346 Bay Area Driving School, Inc. $74.98
2347 Brentwood Ace Hardware $730.75
2348 Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct $1,380.98
2349 Dennis Dean Allen $135.00
2350 Discovery Bay Rec. & Sports $900.00
2351 Karina Dugand $1,424.25
2352 Michelle Dominge $630.00
2353 Monarch Landscape LLC $4,785.00
2354 Precision IT Consulting $2,056.73
2355 Town of Discovery Bay CSD $58,771.38
2356 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $1,166.52
2357 Valencia Janitorial Plus $1,070.00
2358 Go Securities $35,725.33
2359 Lincoln Aquatics $2,741.13
2360 Mobile Modular Managment Corp. $100.00
2361 National Aquatic Services, Inc. $700.00
2362 ODP Office Solutions, LLC $345.02
2363 Pacific Gas & Electric $12,469.00
2364 San Joaquin County Office Of Ed $11,385.00
2365 SDRMA $54.75
2366 Umpqua Bank $3,321.40
2367 Alhambra $170.94
2368 California Park & Recreation Society $550.00
2369 Department of Justice $49.00
2370 Geotab USA, Inc. $97.76
2371 MDRR-Discovery $564.97
2372 Mt Diablo Resource Recovery $404.49
2373 Precision IT Consulting $2,111.65
2374 Town of Discovery Bay CSD $55,883.08
2375 Verizon Wireless $389.40
2376 Alhambra $76.89
2377 Contra Costa County $242.80
2378 Neumiller & Beardslee $365.50
2379 Valencia Janitorial Plus $1,670.00
2380 Zoom Video Communications, Inc. $318.78

15466 CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin $18,762.97
15467 Veolia Water North America $187,213.28

Check Register - BOD Report 
Check Issue Dates: 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024

C2-1



15468 Anzel Galvan LLP $1,587.60
15469 Ashley Porter $345.00
15470 Brentwood Ace Hardware $884.08
15471 Bryon Gutow $690.00
15472 Carolyn Graham $690.00
15473 Contra Costa County Treasurer-Tax Collct $6,427.34
15474 Core & Main LP $1,420.76
15475 Diablo Excavation & Construction $127,811.10
15476 Discovery Bay Marina $67.64
15477 Discovery Pest Control $70.00
15478 Water Utility Refund Customer $7.44
15479 Kevin Graves $690.00
15480 Water Utility Refund Customer $148.33
15481 Michael Callahan $115.00
15482 Michael Davies $490.10
15483 ODP Office Solutions, LLC $296.46
15484 Precision IT Consulting $6,495.45
15485 Ricoh USA, Inc $638.43
15486 Shred City $99.00
15487 Stantec Consulting Services Inc $1,740.00
15488 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $5,801.00
15489 Valencia Janitorial Plus $1,420.00
15490 Veolia Water North America $59,873.86
15491 Applied Best Practices $1,652.50
15492 Diablo Excavation & Construction $30,119.10
15493 G&S Paving $14,890.00
15494 Margaret Moggia $192.00
15495 Pacific Gas & Electric $91,065.29
15496 Precision Plumbing & Contracting, Inc. $16,740.00
15497 San Joaquin County Office Of Ed $2,530.00
15498 SDRMA $1,758.38
15499 Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $215.41
15500 Bay Area Air Quality Mgmt. District $27,144.00
15501 Umpqua Bank $11,611.62
15502 Aflac $288.22
15503 Alhambra $1,035.80
15504 Badger Meter $5,841.29
15505 City Of Brentwood $260.00
15506 Denalect Alarm Company $126.00
15507 Diablo Excavation & Construction $60,923.32
15508 Geotab USA, Inc. $119.49
15509 Herwit Engineering $13,812.00
15510 Luhdorff & Scalmanini $28,721.38
15511 MDRR-Delta Debris Box $11,083.20

C2-1



15512 Monarch Landscape LLC $16,155.00
15513 Pacific Gas & Electric $61,181.59
15514 Precision IT Consulting $500.00
15515 Verizon Wireless $648.76
15516 ADV Reline Services, Inc. $88,008.00
15517 Alhambra $189.34
15518 Applied Best Practices $7,594.50
15519 Belkorp AG $401.81
15520 California Special Districts Assoc. $9,785.00
15521 Core & Main LP $66.03
15522 CVCWA $3,350.00
15523 Daniel Elliott $1,256.07
15524 Diablo Excavation & Construction $11,595.04
15525 Discovery Pest Control $73.44
15526 Freedom Mailing Service, Inc $3,732.98
15527 Kelly Rajala $743.16
15528 Loprest Division of WRT $46,001.25
15529 Neumiller & Beardslee $5,573.00
15530 ODP Office Solutions, LLC $148.19
15531 Robert Half $903.00
15532 Shred City $50.00
15533 Tripepi Smith and Associates, Inc. $11,200.00
15534 Upper Case Printing, Inc. $2,173.06
15535 Valencia Janitorial Plus $1,420.00
15536 Verizon Wireless $25.02
15537 Zoom Video Communications, Inc. $2,869.02

103024 Empower Retirement $3,417.00
101424 Empower Retirement $5,167.00

110575942 Loprest Division of WRT $117,993.75
110583560 Luhdorff & Scalmanini $10,090.75

                              Grand Total $1,359,088.08

C2-1



D1



D1



D1



D1



D1



D1



D1



D1



D1



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Agreement for Irrigation Upgrades at Cornell Park. 
 
Meeting Date: December 4, 2024 
 
Prepared By: Monica Gallo, Landscape Manager 
 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board take the following Action: 
 

a. Approve the agreement with HydroPoint Data Systems, Inc. to upgrade the irrigation controllers at Cornell 
Park for an amount of $24,037.86. 

 
b. Authorize the General Manager to execute a Contract with HydroPoint Data Systems, Inc. for the upgrade 

of the irrigation controllers at Cornell Park. 
 

c. Authorize the General Manager to execute any additional change orders to HydroPoint Data Systems, 
Inc. up to 15% of the Contract value. 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
Staff are constantly striving to make necessary upgrades and improvements to our aging infrastructure, which 
includes the irrigation infrastructure to our parks and streetscapes. 
 
Goals: 

• Water conservation. 
• Water management with automated reports.  
• Time Management for staff. 
• Ability to react in real-time 24/7 leak notification. 
• Convert irrigation controllers to Cloud Based System. 

 
SiteOne Landscape Supply is a distributor for HydroPoint Smart Water Management which manufactures 
WeatherTRAK; a line of smart irrigation controllers, flow products and cloud-based central management which 
helps to eliminate water waste and delivers operational savings. In addition, the smart system can reduce water 
costs by 25% - 40% by eliminating water waste. Provides real-time 24/7 leak notification, can identify water waste 
and theft as well as track water budgets. 
 
The Town is being extended a risk-free pilot of (1) controller at Cornell Park for a period of 90 days to evaluate the 
technology: value of $4,683.83. If, at the end of the 90-day trial, staff are satisfied with the Pilot, the Town would 
move forward with upgrading all of Cornell Park to a smart irrigation system to include the following: 
 

• Hardware needed to upgrade the existing irrigation controller to a current WeatherTRAK controller. 
• Master valve, flow sensor, and additional WeatherTRAK irrigation controller to replace existing Rain Bird 

controller. 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
E1 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Labor and materials needed to install controller, master valve, flow sensor, and flow link hardware. 
• Upon approval of the entire project, HydroPoint will donate the WeatherTRAK Pilot controller to the Town 

of Discovery Bay: value $4,683.83. 
• Total investment cost is $24,037.86 for a turnkey project. 

o Total investment cost includes full installation and programming, as controllers were before 
installation. 

o Training for Town staff. 
o Each new WeatherTRAK irrigation controller will have a 10-year manufacturer’s warranty and 

data plan. 
o HydroPoint will ensure controllers stay connected for 10 years with no additional cost if 4G goes 

to 5G and then “7G”.  
 
This item was discussed at the November 6, 2024, Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting. However, no 
official action was taken as this was not a Brown Act meeting due to the quorum not being met. Staff did receive 
positive feedback, therefore bring this item to the full Board for discussion and vote. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Capital Reserves. 
 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
None.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1.  HydroPoint Data Systems, Inc. PowerPoint. 
2.  HydroPoint 2024 WeatherTRAK Pilot Program. 
3.  SiteOne Landscape Supply Quotes. 
 



Smart Onsite Water Management

Who We are

E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



E1-1



2024 WeatherTRAK Pilot Program 

The Town of Discovery Bay September 30th, 2024 
505 Discovery Bay Blvd 
Discovery Bay, CA 94505 

Dear Monica Gallo, 

This letter outlines the terms of the no-risk trial of the WeatherTRAK Smart Water Management 
Technology at 505 Discovery Bay Blvd in Discovery Bay, CA 94505. 

Cornell Park will be extended a Risk-Free Pilot for 1 WTOXR-3048-PROUPG controller and 1 WTPRO-6STA-
KEY for a period of ninety (90) days to evaluate the technology. The customer agrees to purchase and 
install at their own expense a WTFL-XT+ Flow Link and the WTFLOWHD-P-300 Flow Sensor to enable flow 
sensing and leak detection functionality.  

If, for any reason, Cornell Park is not satisfied with the WeatherTRAK controller, they may remove it at 
their own cost and return it to HPDS in the original packaging with no penalty.  If Cornell Park accepts the 
controller at the completion of the Pilot, you will be billed according to the attached Quotes provided by 
SiteOne Green Tech.   

HydroPoint Responsibilities 
• Provide WeatherTRAK Central Internet Service for Pilot (not to exceed 90 days)

o Includes: LTE/5G cellular communications, daily ET Everywhere weather, Alerts, Reports,
WeatherTRAK Mobile, and more

• Provide HydroPoint Performance Management for Pilot, not to exceed 90 days
o Includes: dedicated customer success rep, ongoing oversight and reporting at field and

management level, WeatherTRAK operations ‘health check’, training assistance, savings
measurement and verification (when water bills are provided)

• Provide any assistance/training as required (web-based and field-based as available)
• Unlimited customer service/technical support (1-800-362-8774)
• Any software updates that become available during the term of the Pilot

• Cornell Park
• This portion is customizable for the installation portion
• Perform physical installation of controllers

o Remove the old controller or
o Physically install controller(s)

• Commit to being available for training
• Provide feedback during the term of the Pilot via Progress reports or calls
• Water Bill data/meter reading data provided to HydroPoint (if water savings is a goal)
• 1 year of bills prior to installation and bills for the term of pilot (if water savings is a goal)
• The customer is 100% responsible for the site’s ongoing irrigation and landscape management

during the Pilot

We look forward to working with you toward the successful evaluation of WeatherTRAK! 

Best, 
Noé Cruz 
HydroPoint Data Systems 

Accepted By: Print Name ___________________ Signature___________________Date______________ 

E1-2



 
   

 

 
 
 

WeatherTRAK - Pilot Evaluation Form 
All yellow boxes below to be completed by/with Pilot Recipient 

 
Pilot Goal KPI’s for Goals Description  

Define success criteria for 
each of these 

Pre-Existing Issues 
List known issues in meeting 
goals with selected site. 

Final Evaluation  
(Excellent, Good, Poor) 

Maintain 
Landscape Health 
With 2 day a week 
Watering.  Fit 
Irrigation in 
Water Window 

Alive turf and 
Shrubs/Trees.  
ET is Adjusted 
Daily.    

Turf is living on 2 days 
a week water. Turf will 
show some Yellow 
color.   Shrubs and 
trees have little effect. 
 

  

Compliance to 
Water Restrictions 
and Water 
Savings.  Reduce 
usage which will 
reduce costs. 
 

Water only on 
specified Days.  
Save % of water 

Meet Water purveyor 
goals of two days per 
week. And Water 
usage savings.  
 

  

Minimize Run-off Run off to a 
minimum 

Water run off is kept to 
a minimum with cycle 
and soak with Auto 
Program.  

  

Leak detection Alert of all leaks 
over 2 GPM 

All leaks over 2 GPM 
are shutdown within 5 
minutes and Alert sent 
to LMC.   

  

 

Bi Weekly Status Log 

Usage/Interaction  
How it was used and what was 
done. What changes were made 
and why? 

Usability 
How easy was it to do 
what you needed to do? 

Landscape Health 
How does the 
landscape look? 

Water Savings 
What water usage / 
savings were 
recorded? 

Week 2  
 

   

     
Week 4     

     
Week 6     

     
Week 8, 10,12     

 
 
 

 

     
Final Evaluation 
 

    

 

E1-2



Quotation

Dublin CA #300
6450 Trinity Ct Ste B
Dublin, CA 94568-2642
W: (925)829-6040

Bill To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Ship To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Created Quote# Due Date Expected Award Date Expiration Date
09/27/2024 7250041 10/27/2024 10/27/2024 10/27/2024

Printed Job Name Job Description Job Start Date
09/27/2024 13:57:46 Cornell Park Flow Management  10/27/2024

Line
# Item # Item Desc Qty UOM Unit

Price
Extended

Price
1 Cornell Park WeatherTRAK Flow Sensing

2 NOTE
Note:
Item Note:
Flow Sening

EA

3 WTFL-XT+
WeatherTRAK Flowlink XT+
Item Note:
Used to install a new Flow Sensor and Master Valve sharing an existing Station’s wire,

1 EA2,089.500 2,089.50

4
WT-MV-300G-
SNO

3" Master Valve Weathertrak 1 EA2,531.200 2,531.20

5
WTFLOWHD-P-
300

WeatherTRAK FlowHD Flow Sensor PVC Tee Mounted 3 in. 1 EA 891.100 891.10

6 WT-WRS Irritrol Rain Sensor (NC, wireless) 1 EA 189.000 189.00

7 ST Subtotal FLow Materials 5,700.80

8

9 Option Additional WeatherTRAK Central Service

10 CIM+OFS-9YA

WeatherTRAK Central Opitflow Service (1-48 stations, 9 addi
Item Note:
9 years of Optiflow WeatherTRAK Central service. This would be for the Pilot Controller to achieve 10 years
service.

1 EA3,069.000 3,069.00

11

12
Rainbird
Controller

Replacement

13
WTOXR-C-12-
CWM-AX

All-Inclusive WeatherTRAK OptiFlow XR Controller 12 Station Wall Mount Cold-Rolled Steel
Item Note:
All-inclusive product packages include ten years of appropriate WeatherTRAK Central Service and ten year
product warranty with Worry-free Wireless Warranty.

1 EA6,069.000 6,069.00

Total Price: $ 14,838.80
Total Tax: $ 1,520.98

Total: $ 16,359.78

SiteOne Landscape Supply is not responsible for the accuracy of the items contained in this quotation. Please review carefully. Please add appropriate sales tax. Prices on this quote are good for 30
days after the entered bid date.
Local tax may differ based on locations and local codes.

E1-3



Quotation

Dublin CA #300
6450 Trinity Ct Ste B
Dublin, CA 94568-2642
W: (925)829-6040

Bill To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Ship To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Created Quote# Due Date Expected Award Date Expiration Date
09/27/2024 7249996 10/27/2024 10/27/2024 10/27/2024

Printed Job Name Job Description Job Start Date
09/27/2024 13:58:36 WeatherTRAK Pilot Cornell Park  10/27/2024

Line
# Item # Item Desc Qty UOM Unit

Price
Extended

Price
1 Pilot     

2
WTOXR-3048-
PROUPG

WeatherTRAK OptiFlow XR Central Upgrade from Pro2 SWM or Pro3 30 Stations-48 Stations (10 yr. Warranty)
Item Note:
WeatherTRAK OptiFlow XR Central Upgrade from Pro2 SWM or ET Pro3. Keep Existing Enclosure while all
other parts are new. Comes with 10yr Standard Product Warranty

1 EA3,609.374 3,609.37

3
WTPRO-6STA-
KEY

Hydropoint WeatherTrak 6 Station Key for Pro3 Controller 1 EA 280.000 280.00

4 CIM+OFS-1YA 1 additional Weather Trak central and Optiflow service 1 EA 359.000 359.00

5 ST
Subtotal Pilot
Item Note:
Pilot pricing represents cost of materials should you decide to keep the product after the pilot trial period.

  4,248.37

6      

Total Price: $ 4,248.37
Total Tax: $ 435.46

Total: $ 4,683.83

SiteOne Landscape Supply is not responsible for the accuracy of the items contained in this quotation. Please review carefully. Please add appropriate sales tax. Prices on this quote are good for 30
days after the entered bid date.
Local tax may differ based on locations and local codes.

E1-3



Quotation

Dublin CA #300
6450 Trinity Ct Ste B
Dublin, CA 94568-2642
W: (925)829-6040

Bill To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Ship To:

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD (#213794)
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376
W: (925)634-1131

Created Quote# Due Date Expected Award Date Expiration Date
10/01/2024 7256830 11/01/2024 11/01/2024 11/01/2024

Printed Job Name Job Description Job Start Date
10/01/2024 20:10:34 Cornell Park Flow Install  11/01/2024

Line
# Item # Item Desc Qty UOM Unit

Price
Extended

Price

1 NOTE

Note:
Item Note:
This Quote is based of of Prevailing Wage guidlines. If the contract exceeds thresholds for DIR # registration
requirements this quote is also DIR compliant SiteOne GreenTech is registered with DIR.

 EA   

2 GTINSTALL

GT Installation Labor
Item Note:
Installation: 3” Master Valve WeatherTRAK WT-MV-300G-SNO, 3" WeatherTRAK FlowHD Flow Sensor
WTFLOWHD-P-300, WeatherTRAK Flowlink XT+ WTFL-XT+ . Trench approximately 250 linear feet from
backflow to nearest valve.

1 EA5,564.710 5,564.71

3 GTINSTALL-JA

GT Install - Jacinto Arreola
Item Note:
Rain Bird Controller Replacement. New Wall Mount Install for up to 24 stations includes new controller assembly,
new labels on station wires, ohms check of existing field wires, wiring stations to output terminals, controller
grounding test. Activating controller to WeatherTRAK Central.

1 EA 750.000 750.00

4 141RED500 UF Wire Red 14 Gauge 1 Conductor 500 ft. (Priced per ft.) 500 FT 0.170 85.00

5 141WHT500 UF Wire White 14 Gauge 1 Conductor 500 ft. (Priced per ft.) 500 FT 0.170 85.00

6 114BC NDS Standard Valve Box Rectangle 14 in. x 19 in. x 12 in.H Green Box/Green Lid Overlapping ICV 2 EA 33.310 66.62

7 GTMISCPARTS
GT Miscellaneous Parts
Item Note:
Misc 3" fittings, 3" pipe, bricks, rental equipment.

1 EA1,000.000 1,000.00

8 NOTE

Note:
Item Note:
Exclusions: 1. Landscape repair to be done by others. This quote does not include sod or grass seed to repair the
turf where damaged by trenching. 2. This includes trenching and adding direct burrial 14 guage wire in ground for
connecting nearest valve to new flow sensor and master valve. There is no conduit installtion.

 EA   

Total Price: $ 7,551.33
Total Tax: $ 126.75

Total: $ 7,678.08

SiteOne Landscape Supply is not responsible for the accuracy of the items contained in this quotation. Please review carefully. Please add appropriate sales tax. Prices on this quote are good for 30
days after the entered bid date.
Local tax may differ based on locations and local codes.

E1-3



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a Software License Agreement for Financial Data 

Software. 
 
Meeting Date: November 20, 2024 
 
Prepared By: Margaret Moggia, Finance Manager 
 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board take the following Actions:  
 

a. Approve the software license agreement with Tyler Technologies Inc. for financial software implementation 
with one-time implementation costs of $100,269 and annual license fee.   

b. Authorize the General Manager to execute the software license with Tyler Technologies Inc.  for financial 
software implementation and annual license fee.  

c. Authorize the General Manager to execute any additional change orders for Tyler Technologies Inc., Inc. 
up to 15% of the implementation costs of $100,269.  

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
In 2011, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD (District) purchased Caselle to process and report its financial data through 
its core financial modules and utility management to bill for water and wastewater usage.  The importance of the 
software is to properly account for the revenues and expenditure and to ensure proper controls are in place to reflect 
the assets and liabilities of the District.  
 
The current version of Caselle system has met its needs but the efficiencies of this current platform are waning to 
more modern ERP systems. Caselle requires manual processes from module updates, manual scanning of financial 
documents, and some of the services are outsourced which require manual entries that may result in posting errors 
if not properly checked. 
 
In continuing to evaluate the system controls over financial tracking and reporting, staff have been researching 
other financial software to identify what features the District could benefit from in a modern ERP system.  ERP 
stands for enterprise resource planning which is a software system that includes all the tools and processes 
required, including HR, supply chain, finance, accounting, and more.  
 
Through these ERP systems, the District would benefit from streamlining internal processes, reducing outsourcing 
of certain services, and provide added security features that determines access based on role rather than person. 
Staff identified two systems that are part of cooperative agreement (Sourcewell) which allow the District to receive 
the benefit of competitive pricing, but all find a solution that is the right fit for the District and provide these 
functionalities 
 

• Fully integrated system that reduces manual entries  
• Real time updates versus individual modules updates at monthly intervals  
• Repository of financial records that eliminates the need for manual scanning  

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
E2 



Page 2 of 3 
 

• Tighter access controls by defined user roles  
• Improved procurement tracking from requisition to contract spending  
• Accounts payable automation that performs OCR scan of invoices, and electronic approval  
• Human resource module for payroll processing, onboarding and benefit tracking  
• Additional report options  
• Online user community 

Staff did participate in software demos of the two systems to evaluate their features and ask questions to make a 
comparison to the current system. The demonstration certainly showed that the current platform is lacking in 
functionality and ease of use. Staff reviewed the total cost picture comparing the general estimate of the real dollars.  
However, there are additional savings from redirecting staff’s efforts from processing to analysis.  For example, 
currently staff spend approximately 20 hours a month scanning invoices in a separate system.  With the new ERP 
system, the invoice would be entered into the financial software through OCR and then used to electronically route 
for processing and approval.  Another example is the time spent manually updating modules and budget analysis 
at certain time intervals, but the new ERP system would provide more real-time access to information as it is 
processed.   
 
Staff presented an update on October 2, 2024 at the Finance Committee where there was general support for the 
software replacement and expressed concern for the total cost.  Staff outreached to the two companies to further 
review their proposals to receive the best and final offer, and review along with the scope, market share, and 
references.  Based on the staff’s review, staff recommend Tyler Technologies Inc. solution to replace Caselle. The 
software as a service (SaaS) license agreement has been reviewed by staff and legal, and the final negotiated 
terms have been incorporated.   
 
Staff were able to negotiate a further reduction to the cooperative pricing on the one-time costs from $117K to 
$100K (approximately 15% discount), and were able to cap future rate increases on the annual license fee to not-
to-exceed of 3% for years 4 and 5, and subject to current market rate (around 5-6%) for subsequent years. Annual 
license savings are about $3K per year with total approximately savings of $22K.   
 
Recap of the Software Capabilities and Pricing 
 
Comparison of software  

Caselle Tyler ERP Pro Financial Software 
Core Financials Core Financials / Budgeting  
 Applicant Tracking 
 Benefit Enrollment 
Fixed Assets (previously managed by predecessor 
auditors) 

Fixed Assets  

Payroll Processing / Timecard (outsourced) Human Resources Management 
 Employee Access / Time Attendance 
 Purchasing 
 Project Accounting 
 Contract Management 
Utility Management / Cashiering Utility Billing / Cashiering / Service Order Mobile  
 Content Management 
 Accounts Payable Automation 

 
With this added functionality, direct cost is added.  The following pricing compared to the current software is as 
follows: 
 

 Caselle 
(estimated) 

Tyler ERP Pro 
Financial Software  

Annual Software License Fee (1) $18,000 $63,420 (3) 
Third-Party Outsource Costs $10,000 $0 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Annual Estimated Utility Merchant Fees 
(variable) (2) 

$58,000 $48,000 

Estimated Annual Costs $86,000 $111,420 
 

(1) The annual fees cover and include all support, annual maintenance, any upgrades and enhancements to 
the modules purchased.   

(2) A variable cost the District pays the cost for water/wastewater customers utilizing credit cards/ electronic 
funds transfers 

(3) The above pricing does include an additional discount on the cooperative pricing.  The pricing remains 
unchanged for the first three years and may escalate up to 3% for years 4-5. 

 
In addition to the fees noted above, there are one-time implementation costs that would be necessary to bring the 
software into place.  The costs cover the specific set-up and training for the District.  It is estimated to take nearly 
700 hours over a 9–12 month period. Costs are estimated to be approximately $100,000.  
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The introduction of comprehensive new financial software may have more direct costs to the District, but it will 
also allow for greater oversight of management and staff, security access, and business efficiencies allowing time 
saved on processing to focus on more analysis.     
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
Not applicable  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Tyler ERP Pro Software as a Service License Agreement.   
2. Tyler California Experience. 



E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

E2-1



E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                 CONFIDENTIAL Page 1

Sales Quotation For:
Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay CA 94505-9376

Quoted BY Cody Gunstenson
Quote Expiration 12/31/24
Quote Name

Tyler Annual Software – SaaS 
Description List Price Discount Annual
ERP Pro
ERP Pro 10 Financial Management Suite

AP Automation Capture with Disbursements $ 3,600 $ 540 $ 3,060
Applicant Tracking $ 675 $ 101 $ 574
Invoice Approvals $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Core Financials $ 14,786 $ 2,218 $ 12,568
Benefits Enrollment $ 1,000 $ 150 $ 850
Contracts Management $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Fixed Assets $ 1,865 $ 280 $ 1,585
Human Resources Management (Includes Position Budgeting) $ 4,498 $ 675 $ 3,823
Employee Access Pro $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Project Accounting $ 3,469 $ 520 $ 2,949
Employee Access Pro Time & Attendance $ 1,000 $ 150 $ 850

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 2

Tyler Annual Software – SaaS 
Description List Price Discount Annual

Purchasing $ 4,457 $ 669 $ 3,788
ERP Pro 10 Customer Relationship Management Suite    

Utility Billing Water/Gas $ 14,786 $ 2,218 $ 12,568
Cashiering $ 4,244 $ 637 $ 3,607
Utility Access $ 2,976 $ 446 $ 2,530
Third-Party Printing Interface $ 4,180 $ 627 $ 3,553
Service Orders Mobile $ 965 $ 145 $ 820

Tyler One
Identity    

Identity Workforce Advanced [10] $ 60 $ 0 $ 60
Content Manager Suite    

Content Manager Core $ 5,466 $ 820 $ 4,646
Content Manager Employee Onboarding $ 4,823 $ 723 $ 4,100

TOTAL: $ 72,850 $ 10,919 $ 61,931
Term # of Years: 3

Tyler Annual Services 
Description List Price Discount Annual
ERP Pro
Other Services     

Tyler University $ 2,509 $ 1,200 $ 1,309

TOTAL: $ 2,509 $ 1,200 $ 1,309

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 3

Tyler Fees per Transaction 
Description   Net Unit Price
ERP Pro
ERP Pro 10 Financial Management Suite 

AP Automation Disbursements $ 0.00 
ERP Pro 10 Customer Relationship Management Suite

Miscellaneous Payments $ 1.25 
Tyler One
Notify

Notifications for Utilities $ 0.10 

Payments

Use Case List Price Service% Min
Basis 

Points Rate Cap POS Online IVR
Payments - Client Card Cost - Interchange Plus
Tyler One
Utility Access Payments Bundle Utility Billing   2.00%   X X  
Payments - Payer Card Cost - Service Fees
Tyler One
ERP Pro Payments Miscellaneous 3.75% $ 2.50    X X  
Payments - Other Fees
Tyler One
Client eCheck Cost Utility Billing $ 1.95         
eCheck Rejects $ 5.00         
Credit Card Chargebacks $ 15.00         

Payer Card Cost per card transaction with Visa, MasterCard, Discover, and American Express when applicable.

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 4

Client Card Cost - Interchange Plus per card transaction with Visa, MasterCard, Discover, and American Express, when applicable, for 
all transactions on top of industry-driven rates for bank fees, card brand fees, interchange fees, 
dues, assessments, and other processing fees.

Client eCheck Cost Per electronic check transaction.
Credit Card Chargebacks If a card payer disputes a transaction at the card issuing bank (e.g. stolen card)
eCheck Rejects When an eCheck transaction comes back as declined (e.g bounced check)

Third Party Software & Hardware 
Description Quantity Unit Price

Extended 
Price Annual

Tyler One

Payments
PCI Service Fee (Per Device) 1 $ 0 $ 0 $ 180
Payments EMV Card Reader Purchase 1 $ 529 $ 529 $ 0

TOTAL:  $ 529 $ 180

Services 
Description Hours/Units Extended Price  
ERP Pro 10 Financial Management Suite

Professional Services 392 $ 47,040  
 Project Management 1 $ 1,950  
Data Conversion Services $ 7,500  

ERP Pro 10 Customer Relationship Management Suite
Professional Services 238 $ 28,560  
 Project Management 1 $ 1,950  
Data Conversion Services $ 6,500  

Content Manager Suite
Professional Services 52 $ 6,240  

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 5

TOTAL: $ 99,740  

Summary One Time Fees Recurring Fees    
Total SaaS $ 61,931    
Total Third Party Hardware, Software, Services $ 529 $ 180    
Total Tyler Services $ 99,740 $ 1,309    
Summary Total $ 100,269 $ 63,420    

Optional Tyler Annual Software – SaaS 
Description List Price Discount Annual
ERP Pro
ERP Pro 10 Financial Management Suite    

AP Automation Capture Only $ 4,500 $ 675 $ 3,825
ACFR Statement Builder $ 6,000 $ 900 $ 5,100
Accounts Receivable $ 3,891 $ 584 $ 3,307

ERP Pro 10 Customer Relationship Management Suite    
Smart Meter Access [6200] $ 12,400 $ 0 $ 12,400

TOTAL: $ 14,393 $ 2,159 $ 24,632

Optional Services 
Description   Hours/Units

Extended 
Price  

ERP Pro 10 Financial Management Suite
Professional Services   52 $ 6,240

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 6

Optional Services 
Description   Hours/Units

Extended 
Price  

 TOTAL:   $ 6,240

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 7

Comments

As part of this ERP Pro Software Purchase, the client will be awarded one free Tyler Connect Pass. 
Work will be delivered remotely unless otherwise noted in this agreement.

SaaS is considered a term of one year unless otherwise indicated.

Your use of Tyler Payments and any related items included on this order is subject to the terms found at:
https://www.tylertech.com/terms/payment-card-processing-agreement. By signing this order or the agreement in which it is included, you agree you have read, understand, and agree to such 
terms. Please see attached Tyler Payments fee schedule.

Cashiering Cashiering supports credit/debit cards, is PCI Compliant, and includes a cash collection interface and a cashiering receipt import.

Core Financials Core Financials includes general ledger, budget prep, bank recon, AP, CellSense, a standard forms pkg, output director, positive pay, secure 
signatures.

Smart Meter Access [6200] Smart Meter Access provides the ability to view AMI data in a chart form thru Billing Access Payments. It provides citizen transparency to track and 
proactively manage consumption and citizens can opt in to receive consumption notifications and leak alerts. Note: Notifications are billed out 
quarterly as incurred at $0.10 per call or text.

Utility Access Utility Access Component displays the current status (late, cut off etc), the action needed to avoid penalty, current balance, deposits on file (optional), 
last payment date, last payment amount, payment arrangements on file, last bill amount, last bill date, bill due date, contracts on file and status, 
transaction history (online payments). Payment packet is created to be imported to utility system. Address information includes legal description, 
precinct, school district, and services at address(subject to data availability). Includes consumption history by service (including graphs), request for 
service (optional), information change request (optional), security -SSL (secure socket layer).

Utility Billing Water/Gas Utility CIS System includes collections, tax lien process and import, a standard forms pkg., output director and one Utility handheld meter-reader 
interface.

Invoice Approvals Invoice Approvals, included with AP Automation, automates invoice workflows by routing them to the appropriate departments for completion and 
approval. 

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 8

Identity Workforce Advanced [10] Tyler’s Identity Workforce currently supports the following identity providers (IdP's) for use with Tyler back-office solutions: Microsoft Active Directory 
through Azure AD, ADFS or Okta AD agent,  Google Cloud Identity, Identity Automation RapidIdentity, and Okta. Any requirement by you to use an 
IdP not supported by Tyler may require additional costs, available upon request.  Identity Workforce SaaS Fees are based on user counts. Year one 
SaaS Fee is based on estimated user count as indicated in this order.  Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, the SaaS Fee for each subsequent 
annual term is based on the preceding annual term’s annual user count.

AP Automation Capture with 
Disbursements

A fully automated vendor payment system, including an automated invoice capture system, invoice approval system, AP Invoice Access

AP Automation Capture Only An automated vendor payables management system which includes an invoice capture and invoice approval system.

Utility Access Payments Bundle The Utility Access Payments Bundle includes: ERP Pro Payments and IVR (an automated phone system which securely allows for the collection of 
utility payments and the checking of balances and due dates).

Miscellaneous Payments Miscellaneous Payments Component allows clients to setup payment forms for misc. payments with a fixed, calculated or open payment amount. The 
payments are sent from the website to the cash collection/Cashiering application and then posted to the GL application. NOTE: There is a per 
transaction fee associated with the Miscellaneous Payments that will be paid by client unless Tyler is instructed by the client to pass along to the user 
at time of payment.

Notifications for Utilities Notifications for Utility Access include Customer notifications by phone (call late notices and general notifications) and texts. Call and text lists are 
automatically generated, and the account is updated after the call or text. Calls includes a custom message for each call type and the call message 
can be in English or Spanish. It generates reports based on call and text results. Note: The Utility will be billed at the rate specified above for all the 
calls and texts made. The Utility will be billed quarterly by Tyler Technologies for calls and texts conducted.

Financial Management Data Conversion Financial Management conversion includes Chart of Accounts, General Ledger, and Accounts Payable. Prior fiscal year balances, current fiscal year 
balanced transactions, and unlimited unbalanced transaction history are also included.

Human Resources Management / Payroll 
Data Conversion

Human Resources Management conversion includes employee data, current calendar year balanced transactions, and unlimited unbalanced 
transaction history.

Utilities Data Conversion Utility Billing conversion includes contacts/properties/accounts, meters, transaction/consumption/read history, metered services, non-metered 
service.  Balanced transactions converted from current calendar year plus prior 2 years. Unlimited history imported upon request.

Client eCheck Cost Per electronic check transaction.

Credit Card Chargebacks If a card payer disputes a transaction at the card issuing bank (e.g. stolen card)

eCheck Rejects When an eCheck transaction comes back as declined (e.g bounced check)

AP Automation Disbursements Expedited disbursement options available to vendors include instant transfer to a bank account, PayPal, Venmo and fast ACH where fees may
apply. No fee options include standard ACH, and physical checks. All disbursements will be made pursuant to the terms and conditions found 
at  https://www.tylertech.com/client-terms/ap-automation-disbursements-software-and-services-terms-of-use

Exhibit A

E2-1



2024-470169-Z2F0P2                                                                                                  CONFIDENTIAL Page 9

Exhibit A

E2-1



   

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

• 
• 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

E2-1



   

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



   

E2-1



   

E2-1



   

E2-1



   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E2-1



   

E2-1



E2-1



PART 1: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ............................................................................................................... 1

PART 2: PROJECT FOUNDATION ............................................................................................................. 3

PART 3: PROJECT PLAN ........................................................................................................................... 13

E2-1



PART 4: APPENDICES ............................................................................................................................... 43

E2-1



E2-1



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

E2-1



E2-1



 

E2-1



 
 

 

 

E2-1



 
 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

 

E2-1



 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

E2-1



 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

E2-1



 

E2-1



 

 

 
 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

E2-1



 

 

 
 

E2-1



 

 
 

E2-1



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

E2-1



 

 
 
 
 

E2-1



 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

E2-1



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

E2-1



 
 

 

 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

 

 
 
 

E2-1



 

 

E2-1



 

E2-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

E2-1



 

 
 

 
 

 

E2-1



 
 
 

 

 

E2-1



 
 

 

 

 

E2-1



 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

E2-1



 
 

 
 

 

 

E2-1



 
 

 

 

 
 

E2-1



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

E2-1



 

 

E2-1



 

 

 
 

 

 

E2-1



 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

E2-1



 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

E2-1



 
 

 

E2-1



 

E2-1



E2-1



E2-1



 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

E2-1



 

 

 
 
 

E2-1



 
 

E2-1



 
 

E2-1



 

 

E2-1



Similar Customers

Cody Gunstenson 
Account Executive
214.578.5166
cody.gunstenson@tylertech.com

• 115+ ERP Pro VV.100 Clients in CA
• 2,400+ ERP Pro Clients Tyler-wide
• 15,000 Tyler Clients across all

platforms

ERPP Proo inn California

E2-2










	C1 - DRAFT Minutes - BOD 11 06 24---Approved by DB
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C2 - BOD Report for October
	C2-1 - Check Register-BOD Report
	CheckRegister

	D1 - October 2024 Veolia Water & Wastewater Monthly Presentation (Discovery Bay)PACKET
	E1 - HydroPoint - WeatherTRAK - Cornell Park
	E1-1 - 2024.11.06 HydroPoint Data Systems, Who We Are (2)PACKET
	E1-2 - 2024 WeatherTRAK Pilot Form for Cornell Park
	E1-3 - Quotes
	E2 - Staff Report ERP Action
	E2-1 - Discovery Bay Community Services District CA SaaS 110724 (003)PACKET
	E2-2 - Town of Discovery Bay CSD - Tyler Technologies CA Experience Page PACKET
	I1 - Fire Protection District - 11 05 24 Carolyn Graham
	Agenda - BOD 11 20 24.pdf
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT




